
 

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format or language, please call Sally Cole, Governance Services 
on 01432 260249 or e-mail scole@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of the 
meeting. 

 

 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
Employment Panel 
 

 

Date: Tuesday 23 July 2013 

Time: 3.30 pm 

Place: Council Chamber, Brockington 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Sally Cole, Governance Services 
Tel: 01432 260249 
Email: scole@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 

 

Agenda for the Meeting of the Employment Panel 
Membership  
  

Chairman Councillor AW Johnson 
  
  

Councillor WLS Bowen  
Councillor KS Guthrie  
Councillor MAF Hubbard  
Councillor PD Price  

 
  

 
 

 



 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  23 JULY 2013 

 

 

AGENDA 
 Pages 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE     
   
 To receive any apologies for absence.  
   
2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)     
   
 To receive details of any Mmeber nominated to attend the meeting in place 

of a Member of the Panel. 
 

   
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST     
   
 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on 

this agenda. 
 

   
4. MINUTES   5 - 6  
   
 To receive the Minutes of the meeting held on 13 June 2013.  
   
5. NEW DIRECTORATE STRUCTURE   7 - 14  
   
 To inform the Employment Panel of planned changes to the structure of 

services, along with two director appointments and one interim director 
appointment. 

 

   





HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 

MINUTES of the meeting of Employment Panel held at Council 
Chamber - Brockington on Thursday 13 June 2013 at 4.00 pm 
  

Present: Councillor AW Johnson (Chairman) 
 

   
 Councillors: H Bramer, MAF Hubbard and PD Price 
 
  
  
7. CHAIRMAN   

 
The Leader of the Council, Councillor AW Johnson was elected Chairman. 
 

8. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor KS Guthrie. 
 

9. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)   
 
Councillor H Bramer substituted for Councillor KS Guthrie. 
 

10. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
There were no declarations of interest made. 
 

11. CHIEF OFFICER TERMS AND CONDITIONS   
 
The Assistant Director People, Policy and Partnerships reminded the panel the officers that 
were Chief Officers included the Chief Executive, Directors, Monitoring Officer and Section 
151 Officer.  For the benefit of the new Members to the panel the Assistant Director reminded 
Panel Members of the Council’s HR policy and workforce strategy and how amendments to 
policies could be made in consultation with the unions.   
 
The Panel discussed the issue of high cost exit fees, changing the exit payment policy, the 
proposal for three days unpaid leave to two days, and the exit payment policy to be changed 
from statutory terms to statutory terms plus 1.5 multiplier.  The Panel agreed that Chief 
Officer terms and conditions be amended in order to provide consistency with all members of 
staff. 

RESOLVED That: the changes to Chief Officer terms and conditions of employment be 
approved. 

 
The meeting ended at 4.45 pm CHAIRMAN 

AGENDA ITEM 4

5



6



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
Jenny Lewis, People, Policy and Partnerships on Tel (01432) 261855 

 

 

MEETING: EMPLOYMENT PANEL 

MEETING DATE: 23 JULY 2013 

TITLE OF REPORT: NEW DIRECTORATE STRUCTURE 

REPORT BY: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR PEOPLE, POLICY 
AND PARTNERSHIPS 

1. Classification  

 Open 

2. Key Decision  

 This is not an executive decision 

3. Wards Affected 

 County-wide  

4. Purpose 

 To inform the Employment Panel of planned changes to the structure of services, 
along with two director appointments and one interim director appointment. 
 
Because the two new director roles are adapted from existing roles which the two 
existing directors have the automatic right to claim, these appointments are 
automatic and are not therefore seen as falling within the remit of the Employment 
Panel. The third temporary director role will be filled by an existing interim employee, 
and as such this role and appointment do not fall within the Employment Panel remit. 
However, as both the structural changes and new roles are seen as significant, this 
information report is being brought to the Employment Panel for the avoidance of 
doubt and to ensure clarity of understanding of these planned changes 

5. Recommendation(s) 

 THAT: the planned appointments into re-structured services as detailed be 
noted. 

 

6. Key Points Summary 
6.1 Overview 

 The planned re-organisation of services requires the re-appointment of two existing 
directors into new roles, and the appointment of an existing interim employee into a 

AGENDA ITEM 5

7



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
Jenny Lewis, People, Policy and Partnerships on Tel (01432) 261855 

 

temporary director role. 
Appendix 1 outlines the planned new directorates of the Council, showing both new 
Director/ temporary Director and AD roles, along with re-located existing roles. This 
report summarises the rational and context for these proposed changes. 

The proposed implementation date for these changes is 1 August 2013. 

 

6.2 New Directorates and Specific Senior Appointments 
 

 New Directorates and Services 
 
From 1 August the re-arrangement of directorates and services are proposed to be: 
 

• Adults’ Well-Being Directorate  
• Children’s Well-Being Directorate 
• Communities and Corporate Directorate 
• Public Health Team 
• Organisational Development Team 

 

 Specific Senior Appointments into New Roles 
 

 The specific appointments into new roles are: 
 

• Interim Director, Adults’ Well-Being: Helen Coombes 
• Director, Children’s Well-Being: Jo Davidson 
• Director, Economy, Communities and Corporate: Geoff Hughes 
• AD, Commissioning Adults Wellbeing & Independent Living Richard Gabb 
• Programme AD, Organisational Development: Jenny Lewis  

 
6.3 Key Points 

 • The Council is addressing an unprecedented cut in direct grant of £53 million 
in the 5 years to 2015/16. It needs a robust, experienced, motivated and lean 
management team to take the Council through major change. 

• Performance within People’s Services has been a major concern.  

• People’s Services currently combines Adults Services, Children’s Services 
and since April 2013, Public Health – collectively accounting for just over 
50% of all Council expenditure. 

• Children’s Safeguarding services are currently graded as ‘inadequate’ by 
Ofsted. 

• Long-term under-performance in Adults’ services is compounded by a long-
term problem of annual spend in excess of budget. 

• There is a need to progress radical change in the delivery of Adult Services 
through much closer integration with Health, Housing, along with more 
effective commissioning. 

• There is an important agenda for change in the Council’s relationship with 
our communities: this will include working with communities to transfer to 
them new levels of ownership of services and of physical sites. This requires 

8



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
Jenny Lewis, People, Policy and Partnerships on Tel (01432) 261855 

 

aligning our property/ site management with our communities’ services. 

In the era of major reductions to funding, our focus must be upon delivering good 
front-line services, led/supported by good management with minimum management 
layers, and with as streamlined as possible good business support and corporate 
functions. . This recognises that the principle aim of the Council is to deliver good 
services, not to have good business and corporate support functions: the latter need 
to be good but now need to be re-shaped within our reduced means. For these 
reasons, this planned re-structuring eliminates ‘Corporate Services’ as a separate 
directorate. 

7. Alternative Options 

7.1 There are no alternative proposals. In the last 2 months, substantial discussion has 
taken place principally with the directors and those effected at assistant director 
level, to ensure that all appropriate options are considered. These consultations 
have led to the current proposals. 

8. Reasons for Recommendations 

8.1 • There is a priority need for the Council to operate within its budgetary 
limitations, to manage its services effectively and to reflect the priorities of the 
Council.   

• Under the current organisational structure, People’s Services, in a single 
directorate accounts for the highest Council expenditure (over 50%  and rising), 
and faces the most challenged performance and the most challenging changes 
ahead.  

• Separating Adults and Children’s Services is an essential step to place the 
necessary focus that will allow the challenges within those services to be 
addressed. 

• There are important opportunities available through integration of the functions 
of ‘Housing’ with ‘Adults’ Well-Being’: the over-lap with actual individual families 
and residents is very strong, and the need to strategically re-shape our 
residential care services ties in effectively with existing skills in our Housing 
teams. 

• Currently Corporate Services is 1 of 3 directorates, led by the role of Deputy 
Chief Executive – indicating that in a ‘hierarchy of services’, Corporate Services 
may be seen as pre-dominant. This would be quite wrong, and we need to 
reflect the position that corporate and business services are important but that 
our Council’s priority is the delivery of good front-line services. 

• There is a need to place sufficient focus behind organisational change and 
development. 

• There is a need to establish Public Health effectively in the organization. 
 
These proposals reflect those reasons for change. 

9. Introduction and Background 

9.1 The Council is aligning its services to meet the priorities of both delivering good and 
consistent front-line services, and also delivering the transformation of those 
services 

9.2 The Council must transform to survive and to ensure that it can effectively deliver 
key services well, with £53 million less funding in the 5 year period to 2015/16 – and 
by at least a further 10% reduction in the following year. This is an enormous 

9



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
Jenny Lewis, People, Policy and Partnerships on Tel (01432) 261855 

 

challenge, and it is important that we are well-organised to meet this challenge 
effectively. 

9.3 The Chief Executive has considered a range of options, whilst making it clear that no 
organisational changes would be brought forward unless they were necessary. He 
has decided to recommend these changes at an early stage, as it is important that 
lose no time in aligning services as recommended to deliver the necessary 
outcomes. 

9.4 In considering the possible options for the way forward, the Chief Executive has 
identified experience, continuity, fitness-for-purpose and motivation as essential for 
the recommended appointments. The recommended structure of services is 
believed to be the best was of addressing each services requirements within a 
stream-lined whole organisation. 

10. Key Considerations 

10.1 Consultation with individuals directly affected has taken place along with 
consideration of ideas from the wider senior team. 

10.2 Group Leaders will have been informed of the proposed appointments and new 
structure prior to the Employment Panel meeting. 

10.3 The Chief Executive is scheduling meetings with staff across the Council, to explain 
the rationale and benefits of these changes. 

10.4 It is anticipated that directors will need to make further changes to roles across the 
organisation to continue to realign resources in line with the points outlined in this 
paper. 

11. Community Impact 

11.1 These directorate and services changes are intended to ensure that the Council’s 
directorates and services are well-placed to delivery services effectively across all 
communities, and also to meet the challenges imposed by financial reductions 
which, without change, would be more likely to result in less effective service 
delivery in future. 

12. Equality and Human Rights 

12.1 The recommendations in this report take full account of this legislation. 

13. Financial Implications 

13.1 Overall, the cost reduction of the senior management team in 2013/14 as a result of 
these planned changes will total £186,000. 

13.2 The role of Deputy Chief Executive lapses and will not be replaced. 

13.3 There is a reduction in salary to the role of Director, Children’s Well-Being. There are 
no other salary changes associated with the proposed structure. 

13.4 There are no planned redundancies associated with this report. 

14. Legal Implications 

14.1 There are no legal implications directly presented by the recommendations. 

10



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
Jenny Lewis, People, Policy and Partnerships on Tel (01432) 261855 

 

 

 

15. Risk Management 

15.1 Consideration has been given to the risks of implementing these changes, and are 
seen as manageable. It is important to note that there is significant risk in not re-
structuring our services, as outlined in 6.3 and 8.0 above. 

16. Consultees 

16.1 All directly affected appointees have been consulted. 

17. Appendices 

17.1 Appendix 1, showing the new organisation of directorates and changes to existing 
services. 

18. Background Papers 

18.1 None identified.   

11



12



A
pp

. 1
.

O
rg

an
ig

ra
m

: A
ug

us
t 2

01
3

N
ot

e:
1.

 S
ho

w
in

g 
ne

w
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
t o

f d
ire

ct
or

at
es

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

he
re

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

 .
2.

 S
ho

w
in

g 
ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
 in

to
 n

ew
 ro

le
s 

w
he

re
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

ed
 .

3.
 S

ho
w

in
g 

re
-lo

ca
te

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

he
re

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

.
4.

 S
ho

w
in

g 
no

 c
ha

ng
e 

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ro
le

   
   

IN
TE

RI
M

 A
D

U
LT

S'
 

   
   

   
 C

H
IL

D
RE

N
'S

 
EC

O
N

O
M

Y,
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

IE
S 

PU
BL

IC
 H

EA
LT

H
 

 O
RG

 D
EV

T.
   

   
   

W
EL

L-
BE

IN
G

   
   

   
    

 W
EL

L-
BE

IN
G

AN
D

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TE

   
   

 T
EA

M
   

   
 T

EA
M

  D
ire

ct
or

 o
f  

  P
ro

gr
am

m
e

  I
N

TE
RI

M
 D

IR
EC

TO
R:

  H
EL

EN
 C

O
O

M
BE

S
  D

IR
EC

TO
R:

  J
O

 D
AV

ID
SO

N
  D

IR
EC

TO
R:

  G
EO

FF
 H

U
G

H
ES

  P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

:
  A

D
:

  E
LI

ZA
BE

TH
 S

H
A

SS
ER

E
  J

EN
N

Y 
LE

W
IS

 A
D

: P
ro

vi
de

r S
er

vi
ce

s
AD

: E
co

no
m

ic
, E

nv
iro

nm
en

t,
 C

ul
tu

ra
l

Ka
th

y 
O

'M
ah

on
y

An
dr

ew
 A

sh
cr

of
t

 H
R

 IM
&

T 
(W

eb
)

 A
D

: C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g,

Ch
ild

re
n+

H
ea

lth
As

s 
D

ir:
 P

la
ce

 B
as

ed
 C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g
 C

om
m

s
Ch

ris
 B

ai
rd

Ri
ch

ar
d 

Ba
ll

So
lic

ito
r t

o 
th

e 
Co

un
ci

l:
Bi

ll 
N

or
m

an

H
ea

d 
of

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e:

 
Jo

hn
 Jo

ne
s

Ch
ie

f O
ff

ic
er

 - 
Fi

na
nc

e&
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
D

av
id

 P
ow

el
l

  A
D

: C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g,

 A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 
&

 In
de

pe
nd

en
t L

iv
in

g 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ri

ch
ar

d 
G

ab
b

13



14


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 NEW DIRECTORATE STRUCTURE
	Copy of Copy of Copy of Copy of organigram - August 2013 (final)


